
From: 
Sent: 7/14/2021 2:28:50 AM 
To: 
Subject: posted a message 

Notice: This message is being sent from an external partner who is authorized to send email on PG&E’s behalf. 

Hi, 
Your teammates are trying to reach you in Microsoft Teams. 

~+ 3 posted HAWC Team > - in Incidents North 

CAL FIRE Butte Unit/Butte County Fire Department on 

Twitter: "#DixieFire [update], Fire is approximately... 

Install Microsoft Teams now 

~i ios ~’ Android 

This email was sent from an unmonitorecl mailbox. Update your email p~eferences in Teams. Profile picture > Settings > Notifications. 

~i:.) 2019 Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond WA 98052-7329 

Read our privacy police! 

Micr0s0ft 

eyJhbGciOiJSUzll NilslnR5cCI61kpXVCJ9.eyJzZW5kZXliOiJu b3JIcGx5QGVtYWlsLnRIYWlzLm 

1 pY3Jvc29mdC5jb20iLCJvcmlnaW5hdG9yljoiODAxNzdlMTYtNGQ2MC00N DA5LWlwOWMt 

N DIIZDg3 M2UwOTM21iwicmVjaXBpZW50cl NlcmlhbGI6ZWQiOiJ bXCJyY2NaQHBnZS5jb21 

c110i LCJ hZG FwdG 12ZU N hcm RTZXJ pYWxpe mVklj oie 1 wid H IwZVwi O IwiQWRh c H Rpd mVDYXJ 

kXC I sXCJ oaWRIT3 J pZ21u YWxC b2 R 5XC 16d H J 1 ZSxcl nJ 0 b Fwi O mZ h b H N I LFwi d mVyc2 Ivblwi O I 

wi M S4wXC I sXCJ wYWR kaW5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ 0a G VtZVwi O lwi bX N 0ZW Ftc 1 wi LFwiYm 9 
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keVwi O It7XCJ 0ZXh0XC 16XCJ M b2 F kaW5 n l H RoZS BsYX RI c3 Qg bWVzc2 F nZX M u l E lml H Ivd S B k 

b24ndCBzZWUgdGhlbSBpbiA1 IHNIY29uZHMslGNsaWNrlG9ulCoqR28gdGSgY29udmVyc2 

F0aW9u KiogdGSgd m ll dyB pbi B UZWFtcy5 cl ixcl ndyYX Bclj p0c nVl LFwid H IwZVwiO IwiVGV4d EJ 

sb2 N rXCJ 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51 clwi LFwic3 R5 bGVclj pcl n RIYWl zSGVhZGVyXCI s 

XCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5TZXRclixclmNvbHVtbnNcljpbelwidHIwZVw 

iO Iwi Q29sdW 1 uXC I sXCJ 3 aWR0a FwiO Iwic3 RyZX Rj a Fwi LFwiaXRI bXN c Ij p be 1 wi d H IwZVwiO Iwi 

VGV4d EJsb2 N rXC I sXCJj b2xvclwiOIwid 2 h pdGVcl ixcl n N pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd IXCIsXCJ 3ZWl na 

H Rc Ij pcl mJvbG RIc Iwi LFwid GV4d FwiO IwiTWlj c m9zb2Z01F RIYWl zXCJ 9XSxcl nZlcn RpY2 FsQ29 

udGVudEFsaWdu bWVud FwiOIwiY2VudGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdG 

hcljpclmF1 dG9clixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkltYWdlXCIsXCJzaXplXCI6XCJzbWFsbF 

wi LFwidXJ sXCI 6XCJjaWQ6YWN 0aW9uYWJ sZV9s b2dvXCJ 9XX 1 dfVl 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNv 

bn RhaW5 Iclwi LFwiaX NWaXN pYmxlXCI 6Zm Fsc2 UsXCJ pZFwiOIwiYm Fu b mVyLX BsYWN laG9s 

ZGVyXCJ9LHtclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbnRhaW51clwiLFwiaWRcljpclmNvbnRIbnQtY29udGFpbmV 

yXC I sXCJ zcG F jaW 5 nXC 16XCJ u b2 5 IXC I sXCJ wYW R kaW 5 nXCI 6XCJ u b25 IXC I sXCJ pd GVtc 1 wi O It 

7XCJ 0eX B IXC 16XCJ D b2 50YWl u ZXJ c l ixcl n B hZG R p b m d c Ij p7XCJ sZWZ0XC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0X 

C I sXCJ yaWd o d Fwi O IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwi d G 9wXC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJ i b3 R0 b21 c Ij p 

cl m 5vbmVcl n0sXCJ pdGVtc 1 wiOIt7XCJ pZFwiO IwiZ3J IZXRpbmd cl ixcl nN pe mVclj pcl mxhcmd I 

XC I sXCJ 0ZXh0XC 16XCJ la Swg U m9iXC I sXCJ 3ZWl na H Rc Ij pc l mJvbG RI c Iwi LFwid 3J h c FwiO n Ryd 

WU sXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ UZXh0QmxvY2tcl nOse 1 wiaWRclj pcl nN 1 bWl hcnl MaW5 rXCIsXCJ 0ZXh 

0XC 16XCJ Zb3Vyl H RIYWl tYXRIcyBhcm U gd HJ 5aW5 n I H Rvl HJ IYWN ol H IvdS Bp biBbTWljcm9zb 

2Z01FRIYWl zXShod H RwczovL3 RIYWl zLm 1 pY3Jvc29md C5j b20vbC9tZXNzYWd I LzE 50 mQ3 

MjZh OWU 2 N DQ5 N D RI NWN h MTJ I Mj UyNWlyNzB h OGVkQH Roc mVhZC 50YWN 2 M iSxNj 12 M 

jUOODAzM DQ1 P3 Rlbm Fud El kPTQOYWU2 Nj Fh LWVjZTYtN DFh¥S 1 iYzk2LTdj M m M4NWEwO 

Dk0M Slcl ixcl n dyYXBclj p0c nVl LFwid H IwZVwiOIwiVGV4d EJ sb2 N rXCJ 9XX0se 1 wiaWRclj pcl m 1 

Ic3 N hZ2 UtaXRI bXN c lixcl n NwYWN p b md clj pc ln NtYWxsXC I sXCJ 0eXB IXC 16XCJ D b2 50YWl uZX 

J cl ixcl m 10ZWl zXC 16W3tcl n R5 cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW51 clwi LFwic3 BhY2 luZl wiOIwi b m9 uZVwi 

LFwiaXRIbXNcljpbelwidHIwZVwiOIwiQ29udGFpbmVyXCIsXCJwYWRkaW5nXCI6elwibGVm 

d FwiO IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi LFwic m lna H Rc Ij pc lm RlZm F 1 b H Rcl ixcl n Rvc FwiO IwiZGVmYXVsd Fwi 

LFwiYm 90d G 9tXC 16XCJzbWFs b FwifSxcl m 10ZWl zXC 16W3tcl m I kXC 16XCJtZXNzYWd I LWl0ZW 

0t bG F iZWxc I ixc I n R 5 cGVc Ij pc ll R le H RC bG 9j a 1 wi L Fwi d 2VpZ2 h 0XC 16XCJ i b2xkZXJ c l ixcl n R le H R 

clj pcl ktyaXN 0 b3 BoZXl gXFxcXCsg MyBwb3 N 0ZWQg aW4g S E FXQyB UZWFtl D4g SW5j aWRI bn 

Rzl FxcXFwtl E5vcn RoXCIsXCJ 3cm FwXCI6d HJ 1ZSxcl n N wYWN pbm dclj pcl mxhcmd IXCJ 9XX0se 

lwid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29udG FpbmVyXCIsXCJwYWRkaW5nXCI6XCJ u b251XCIsXCJzd H IsZVwiOI 

widGVhbXN BY2N IbnRclixclnNwYWN pbmdcljpclnNtYWxsXCIsXCJ pdGVtclwiOIt7XCJ0eXBIX 

C I 6XCJ D b2x 1 bW 5TZX Rc I ixc I n B hZG R p b m d c Ij p7XCJ sZWZ0XC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJyaW 

dod FwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwiLFwidG9wXCI6XCJzbWFsbFwiLFwiYm90dG9tXCI6XCJzbWFsbFw 

ifSxclmNvbHVtbnNcljpbelwidHIwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW1 uXCIsXCJ3aWR0a FwiOIwiMzJweFwiLF 

wiaXRIbXNcljpbelwiaWRcljpclml Ic3N hZ2UtaXRIbSlwcm9maWxlXCIsXCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJJ b 

WFnZVwiLFwic3 R5bGVcljpclnBIcnNvblwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJjaWQ6QUY10Tg2QjkzNTRBN Dd 

FO DID N E FC N U N B N 0J F MTVD M DVc I ixcl n d pZ H RoXC 16XC Iz M n B4XCJ 9XX0se 1 wi d H IwZVwi O I 
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wiQ29sdW1 uXCIsXCJ 3 aWR0a FwiOIwic3 RyZXRja Fwi LFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe 1 wiaWRclj pcl m 1 Ic3 

N hZ2 UtaXRI bS 1 z b3VyY2 UtdXN Iclwi LFwid GV4d FwiOIwiS3 J pc3 RvcG h Iclwi LFwid 2VpZ2 h0XCI 

6XCJ i b2x kZXJ c l ixcl n R 5 cGVc Ij pc ll R le H RC bG 9j a 1 wifSx7XCJ pZFwi O Iwi bWVzc2 F nZS 1 pd GVt LX 

ByZXZ pZXd c l ixcl n R 5 cGVc Ij pc ll R le H RC bG 9ja 1 wi LFwiY29 s b3J c Ij pc l mx pZ2 h 0XC I sXCJ 0ZX h 0XC 

16XCJcXHJcXG4gQOFMIEZJ U kUgQnV0dGUgVW5pdC9CdXR0ZSBDb3VudH kgRmlyZSBEZXB 

hcn RtZW501G 9u I F R3aXR0ZX161CZxdW9001 xcXFwj RG 14aWVGaXJ I I FxcXFxbdXB kYXRIXFxcX F 

0sl EZpcm U gaXMgYXBwcm94aW1 hdGVseS4u Llwi LFwid3J hcFwiO n RydWU sXCJzcG FjaW5 nX 

CI 6XCJ u b2 5 IXCJ 9XXl dfVl 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl kNvbn RhaW5 Iclwi LFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe 1 widHI 

wZVwiOIwiQ29sdW1 u U2V0XCIsXCJjb2xl bW5zXCI6W3tcln R5cGVclj pcl kNvbHVtblwiLFwid21 

kdGhcljpcl nN0cmV0Y2 hclixcl n BhZG Rpbmdclj p7XCJsZWZ0XCI6XCJ kZWZhdWx0XCIsXCJya 

WdodFwiOIwiZGVmYXVsd FwifSxcl ml0ZWlzXCI6W3tcl nR5cGVcljpcl kFjdGIvblN Id FwiLFwiY 

WN 0aW9u c 1 wiO It7XCJ pZFwiO Iwi bWVzc2 F nZS 1 pd GVt LWdvd GStY29u d mVyc2 F0aW9uXC I s 

XCJ0eXBIXCI6XCJ BY3Rpb24uT3BIblVybFwiLFwidXJsXCI6XCJod HRwczovL3RIYWlzLml pY3Jv 

c29 md C 5j b20vbC9tZX NzYWd I Lz E 50 mQ3 MjZhOWU 2 N DQ5N DRI NWN h MTJ I Mj UyNWlyNzB 

hOGVkQHRocmVhZC50YWN2MiSxNjl2MjUOODAzM DQ1 P3RIbmFud EIkPTQOYWU2NjFhLW 

VjZTYt N DF hYS 1 iYzk2 LTdj M m M4NWEwO Dk0 MSZsbT1 kZWVwbG luayZsbXNyYzl I bWFpbCZl 

bWx0aWQ9 NzYwNWQ1Zj UtO DFiMy00OTIxLWlyNTEtMG FjO DExNWM0Zj MwJ mVtbH R5cG 

U 9TmV3X0 Fjd G 12aXRpZX M m bGlu a3 R5cG U 9b3 BI bl N reXBIVGVh bXM mY21 waWQ9QWN 0a 

W9uYWJ sZU 1 pc3N IZEFjd G 12aXR5XCIsXCJ0aXRsZVwiOIwi R28gdGSgY29u d mVyc2 F0aW9uX 

CJ 9XXl dfVl 9XXl dfV19XX0se 1 wid H IwZVwiO IwiQ29sdW 1 u U 2V0XCIsXCJj b2xl bW5zXC 16W3 

tcl n B hZG R p b m d c Ij p7XCJ sZWZ0XC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJyaWd od Fwi O IwiZGV mYXVsd F 

wi L Fwi d G 9wXC 16XCJ kZWZ h dWx0XC I sXCJ i b3 R0 b21 c Ij pc l rn R IZ m F 1 b H Rcl n 0sXCJ 0eX B IXC 16X 

CJ Db2xl bW5cl ixcl nd pZH RoXC 16XCJzd HJ Id G N oXC I sXCJzd H IsZVwiOIwiZW 1 waG FzaXN cl ixcl 

ml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblNIdFwiLFwic3BhY21uZlwiOIwibGFyZ2VclixclnN I 

cGFyYXRvclwiOnRydWUsXCJj b2xl bW5zXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpclkNvbHVtblwiLFwid21kdGhcl 

jpclnN0cmV0Y2hclixclml0ZWlzXCI6W3tclnR5cGVcljpcllRleHRCbG9jalwiLFwid2VpZ2h0XCI 

6XCJ i b2x kZXJ c I ixcl n R le H Rc Ij pc l kl u c3 R h bGwg TW Ij c m 9z b2Z01F R IYW 1 ziG 5vd 1 wifSx7XCJ 0eX B 

IXCI6XCJ Db2xl bW5TZXRclixcl m NvbHVtbn N clj pbe lwid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW1 uXCIsXCJ3a 

WR0a FwiOIwiYXV0 b 1 wi LFwiaXRI bXN clj pbe 1 wid H IwZVwiO IwiSW 1 hZ2Vcl ixcl nVyb FwiOIwiY2 

IkOmFjdGIvbmFibGVfYXBwbGVclixclndpZH RoXCI6XCI3 MH B4XCJ9XSxclnNIbGVjdEFjdGIvbl 

wiO ntcl n R5cGVclj pcl kFjdG Ivbi 5 PcGVuVXJ sXCIsXCJ 1 cmxclj pcl m h0d H BzOiSvaXR1 bmVzLm F 

wcGxl Lm NvbS9 h c HAvbWljc m 9z b2Z0 LXRIYW 1 zL21 kMTExMzE 1 MzcwN Iwi LFwid G 10 bGVclj pcl 

ml PU 1 wifX0se 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiQ29sdW 1 uXC I sXCJ 3 aWR0a FwiOIwiYXV0 b 1 wi LFwiaXRI bXN 

cljpbe lwid H IwZVwiOIwiSWl hZ2Vclixcl nVybFwiOIwiY21 kOmFjdGIvbm FibGVfYW5kcm9pZFw 

i LFwid21 kdG hclj pcljg4c H hcl n 1 d LFwic2VsZWN 0QWN 0aW9uXC 16e 1 wid H IwZVwiOIwiQWN 0a 

W9u Lk9wZW5Vcmxclixcl nVybFwiOIwiaH R0cH M6Ly9wbG F5Lmdvb2dsZS5jb20vc3 RvcmUvY 

X Bwcy9 kZXRhaWxzP21 kPWNvbS 5taWNyb3 NvZn Qu d GVh bX N c l ixcl n Rpd GxlXC 16XCJ B b m Ry 

b21 kXCJ 9fVl 9LHtcl n R5cGVclj pcl I RleH RCbG9ja lwi LFwic216ZVwiOIwic21 h bGxclixcl mlzU 3Vid 

GxlXCI6d HJ 1ZSxcl n RI eH Rclj pcl I RoaXMgZWl haWwg d 2 Fzl H N I bnQgZnJvbS Bh bi B 1 bm 1 vbml 

0b3J IZC BtYWlsYm94LiBVcG RhdG U g eW91 ciBI bWF pbCBwcmVmZXJ I bm N IcyB pbiB UZWFtcy4 
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g U H JvZm IsZS BwaWN 0dXJ I I D4g U 2V0d G luZ3 M g Pi BO b3 RpZm IjYX R p b2 5zLIwi LFwid 3J h cFwi 

OnRydWV9LHtclnR5cGVcljpcllRleHRCbG9ja 1wiLFwic216ZVwiOIwic21 hbGxclixclmlzU3VidGx 

IXCI6d HJ 1ZSxcl nRleH Rclj pclsKpl DIwMTkgTWljc m 9z b2Z01ENvcn Bvcm F0aW9u LC BP bm UgT 

Wljcm9zb2Z01FdheSwgU mVkbW9uZCBXQSA5ODA1 Mi03 Mzl5XCIsXCJ3cmFwXCI6dHJ lZX0 

se 1 wi d H IwZVwi O IwiVGV4d EJ s b2 N rXC I sXCJ zaX p lXC 16XCJ z bWF s b Fwi LFwiaX N TdWJ 0 bGVc Ij p 

0cnVl LFwid GV4d FwiOIwi U mVhZC BvdXlgW3 ByaXZhY3 kg cG9saWN 5XS hod H RwczovL2dvLm 

1 pY3Jvc29 md C 5j b20vZ n d saW5 r L3AvP2xp bmt pZD04N Tc4NzU pXC I sXCJ 3 c m FwXC 16d HJ 1ZS 

xcln NwYWN pbmd clj pcl rn 5vb mVcl nOse 1 wid H IwZVwiO IwiSWl hZ2Vcl ixcl nVyb FwiOIwiY21 kO 

m FjdG Ivbm Fi bGVfbWlj c m9zb2Z0X2xvZ29cl n 1 dfVl 9XX 1 dfV0sXCJ hdXRvSW52 b2tlQWN 0aW 

9uXCI6el wiaWRclj pcl m F1 dGStaW52 b2tl LWFjd G IvblwiLFwibWV0aG9 kXC 16XCJ QT1 N UXCIsX 

CJ 1 c mxclj pcl rn hOd H BzOiSvd GVh bXM u bWlj c m9zb2Z0 Lm NvbS9hcG kvbXQvYW 1 I ci9iZXRh L2 

FjdGIvbm FibGVNZXNzYWdl L2FjdGI2aXR5L21uaXRclixcl mJvZH Icljpcl ntcXFwibG9jYWxlXFxclj 

pcXFwiZW4tdXN cXFwi LFxcXCJ hY3 Rpd rn I 0aWVzX Fxc Ij pbe 1 xcXCJ 0eXB IXFxclj pcXFwi Rm9sbG 

93XFxclixcXFwic3Vid H IwZVxcXCI6XFxcl kN oYW5uZWxSZXBseU 1 Ic3 N hZ2VcXFwiLFxcXCJtZX 

NzYWdlSWRcXFwiOjE2MjYyNTQ4M DMwN DUsXFxcl n NvdXJjZVRocmVhZEIkXFxcljpcXFwiM 

Tk6Z DcyN m E 5ZTY0 N Dk0N G U 1 Y2 ExM m UyNTI 1Yjl3 M G E4ZWRAd G hyZWF kLn RhY3YyX Fxcl ix 

cXFwidGFyZ2V0VG hyZWFkSWRcXFwiOIxcXCJcXFwiLFxcXCJOYXJ nZXROYWl IXFxcljpcXFwiXF 

xcln 1 dfVwi LFwid H IwZVwiOIwiQWN 0aW9u Lkh0d H Bcl n0sXCJ h dXRvSW5 2 b2tlT3 B0aW9u c 1 w 
iO ntcl n N o b3d DYXJ kT2 5GYWlsdXJ IXCI6d HJ lZX191 iwiaWF01j oxNj 12 Mj U 0OTMwfQ.Yfrb 1 GCN 

9kwjtsMJ 1 h_- 

gi3 Luz4KLsv6R31DbDSIYFAde9u6Cx7tJ3wuRAm4bU n2PcsKk5alxU DIcRBOCx4jgPXHgJv-G0- 

FkmdOfN H FfzyzlAcO2vTL2 Q5 U_Oc9 bG Rs4xq 3 IGs_O4cOzjOh2vsg8 PESSA5slQMq H7N 19H 2 

Jq LrFa N sYRP P Ex_3 0yqTrV_BI N NOprG bfQQc h 66jXTTOzj3YYgjyr RvLFJ d 9o U Kxob- 

_epcPVwx6qp51v6WgRF1 pT2soXFrjTia3tETfsaweW-YFLQpj-cKG RrU- 

tvd kcrFBSqJZLiy5q4u cFTIwU Mg o MZkTfzU Ltl yRLzl q h p5 Hvkg 
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